
              TRAPPER MINING INC. 
P.O. Box 187                 Craig, Colorado 81626            (970) 824-4401 
 
June 16, 2025  
 
 
OSMRE 
Attn: Howard Strand 
P.O. Box 25065 
Lakewood, CO 80225-0065 
 
Dear Mr. Strand, 
 
Re: Trapper Mining Inc., Permit No. C-1981-010 
 Permit Revision PR-12 
 
The Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety (CDRMS) recently approved 
the above-referenced revision.  The CDRMS decision form is enclosed.   
 
Revised and/or new text and maps are enclosed as outlined on the decision form and this 
letter should replace existing permit text and maps.   
 
The Following Enclosed Permit Pages are Modified or New  
 
The Following Enclosed Permit Pages are Modified  
iv-4, iv-5 
1-5 to 1-7a 
3-15a to 3-15d 
3-32 
3-37 to 3-39  
3-43b to 3-43c 
4-186a (Table 4.8-6) 
4-190a (Table 4.8-7) 
 
The following Enclosed Appendix Materials are Modified or Added:  
Appendix B: Replace cover page and text pages 1-11 with PR-12 hydrology updates.  Replace 
Attachment 2 with new hydrology evaluation, and replace Flume Gulch Post Mine Hydrology 
SedCad run. 
 
Appendix Q: Updated Sections I (West Buzzard hydrologic model) and II (East Buzzard 
hydrologic model) information. Updated as-built drawings for East Buzzard #3 and West 
Buzzard #3 and #4.  
 
Appendix X: Added Agapito Associates Inc., study on top down HWM analysis, place behind 
existing study in appendix.  
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The Following Enclosed Permit Maps are Modified 
• M4, Sheet 1, new mining 
• M4A, Sheet 1, new mining 
• M9, Sheets 1-3, updated haul routes 
• M10A, Sheets 1 and 3 , new/revised mining limits 
• M10B, Sheets 1 and 3, new/revised mining limits 
• M-12, Sheets 2 and 3, revised PMT L and N-Pit 
• M-14, Sheets 1 and 2, revised profiles, replace map set 
• M-14A, Sheets 1-4, revised profiles for new PMT, replace map set 

 
Please get back to us with any questions, comments or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Graham Roberts 
Environmental Supervisor 

 
 

 
 
GCR 
 
Encl 
 
c     Revisions notebook (w/o encl) 
       R. Reilley, CDRMS (w/o encl) 
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